

Re: Rate Mitigation Communications Materials

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 07:09:00 -0500

Thanks, I do feel better. See you later.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:07 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Communications Materials

Neat. Was just confused since it looked like two of the same document.

Hope you are feeling better?!?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:05 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Communications Materials

NR is coming later. Sorry, that's all I had. I'll check in on things this morning.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:00 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Communications Materials

Hi.

Did you mean to send two of the same backgrounder (bending the curve)? Just wondering if the NR is kicking around someplace as well, or if that is one of the products tracking for later, sorry?

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Feb 21, 2017, at 8:40 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,
Attached are some of the rate mitigation comms material. The remainder will follow tomorrow.

Keley

<2017-02-21 Optimizing Energy Sector Efficiencies (bending the curve).docx>

<2017-02-21 Optimizing Energy Sector Efficiencies (bending the curve)_clean.docx>

<QA - Rate Mitigation - 20170221.doc>